18/01/2021 Gmail - Purchase order 220358T

M Gma || Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase order 220358T

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 10:55 AM

To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Orla Higson <orla.higson@transform.com>
Date: Mon, 18 Jan 2021 at 10:03

Subject: Re: Purchase order 220358T

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: John Fishwick <John.Fishwick@burcothall.com>

Hi Zoey
Thank you. Yes please it is ok to go ahead with these.

Kind regards
Orla

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: 18 January 2021 08:09

To: Orla Higson <orla.higson@transform.com>
Subject: Purchase order 220358T

[Quoted text hidden]

This email was sent to you by Transform Hospital Group. It is confidential and intended solely for the person or company to whom it is addressed. It may
contain personal or sensitive information. If you are not the intended recipient you should not copy, distribute or take any action based upon it. If you have
received this email by mistake please notify us immediately.

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of Transform Hospital Group or its associated companies with another party
by email without express written confirmation by a Director.

To ensure delivery of future messages to your inbox (not bulk or junk folders), please add this email address to your address book.

This message has been scanned for viruses. Although Transform Hospital Group maintain a high standard of computing practice we cannot be held
responsible for any viruses passed on via email and recommend you take appropriate measures of prevention.

Proprietor: Transform Hospital Group, 192 Altrincham Road, Manchester, M22 4RZ. Registration No 11932035. Tel: +44 (0) 161 495 2400 Fax: +44 (0) 161
495 2401 Web: www.transforminglives.co.uk
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